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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Susan Paul 
   Assistant County Executive Officer/Human Resources Director 
 
STAFF  Ariana Villegas 
CONTACT:  Equal Opportunity Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Women's History Month Service Awards Presentation and Reception 
 
 
Recommendation(s):   
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 
Set a date for Women’s History Month Service Awards Presentation and Reception for March 7, 2006 at  
11: am,. pursuant to the forthcoming Resolution.  One Organization of the Year, from each Supervisorial 
District, will be honored, with a resolution and reception following. 
  
Executive Summary: 
The Santa Barbara County Commission for Women, which was established in 1973, serves as a fact-finding 
body and to bring recommendations to the Board of Supervisors.  In March, during Women’s History Month, 
the Commission honors individual women or organizations who have helped to elevate the status and welfare 
of women in Santa Barbara County.  
 
Mandates and Service Levels: 
No change. 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts: 
No change. 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
The recommendations(s) are primarily aligned with goal No. 1.  An Efficient Government Able to Respond 
Effectively to the Needs of the Community. 
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